



+91 94975-39721



jilsonraju@gmail.com



Jil bhavan Kottappuram, Mulavana Kollam- 691503

# **SKILLS**

- HTML & CSS
- Bootstrap & Tailwind CSS
- JavaScript
- React
- Webflow
- WordPress
- GIT
- Jira
- Responsive web design and mobile-first development
- SEO principles and optimization techniques

## CERTIFICATIONS

- CMS certification, Level 1,
  Webflow
- Layouts Certification, Level
  1&2, Webflow

# **JILSON R**

# FRONTEND DEVELOPER

## **PROFILE**

Skilled frontend developer with 3.5 years of experience specializing in creating responsive and user-friendly web applications. Proficient in HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React, WordPress, and Webflow. Strong understanding of web design principles, UI/UX best practices, and cross-browser compatibility.

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

# Incredible Visibility Solutions | Internship

#### November 2019 - February 2020

 Learned HTML,CSS,Bootstrap,JavaScript and WordPress from the best of the team.

# Incredible Visibility Solutions | Frontend Developer

## February 2020 - Present

- Developed and maintained responsive web applications using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React, WordPress and Webflow.
- Developed various projects for high-profile clients, including subsidiaries of Discovery and Disney.
- Customized WordPress themes and plugins for various projects.
- Optimized website performance and improved loading times through code optimization and caching techniques.
- Implemented custom interactions and animations to enhance user engagement and improve overall user experience.

## **EDUCATION**

## University of Kerala, 2017-2019

Master of Computer Application (MCA)

## University of Kerala, 2013-2016

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science (BSc CS)